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114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

From: J10 - Abdu R. Hassan

Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 12:23 2021 PM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

Cc JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima; JA - Mohamed A. Aliwa; J20 - Mohamed A. Elnanaey

Subject: FW: Vehicle # 2491 UUJ accident

Attachments: 8371220d-9bfb-4516-bc91-47bc93f718db jpg; 2689d4-7933-341c5b-8d1a-26976bcI1d67 jpg;

49e4c87e-d8f45-7c86648-8087-2c121468.jpg; eacbdf/e-9ale-4f56-a02e-8ff739874b0f jpg

Dear Sir

Regarding the below email , Please provide the company authorization to drive in the name of
custodian Umar Abdul Aziz.

Vehicle and accident details mentioned in below email.

Thank you.

agall

Abbas Hamdalah Maegliah Center
Tower (C) 4*" Floor

Jeddah Warehouse Manager
Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

Daffah Company
T:4966 01 26376575
F:+966 01 26380169
M :+966 550010258
E: jl0@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/

From: J10 - Abdu R. Hassan

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 11:41 AM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

Cc: J01 - Rabie A. Aboughanima; JA - Mohamed A. Aliwa; J20 - Mohamed A. Elnanaey
Subject: Vehicle # 2491 UUJ accident

Dear Sir

Vehicle # 2491 UUJ — Hyundai Accent, got accident on yesterday night ( 27/9/2021 ) in Madina —
related pictures attached. Please provide an authorization of company on the name of Umar Abdul
aziz.

custodian : Umar Abdul Aziz — sales man of Madina — ID # 2477

traffic report as below :
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Thank you.

asgall

Abbas Hamdalah

Jeddah Warehouse Manager
Daffah Company

Maegliah Center
Tower (C) 4" Floor
Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

T:4966 01 26376575
F:+966 01 26380169
M :+966 550010258
E: jlo@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/
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